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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

EXPANDED CARRIZO PROJECT ENGINEERING 

DESIGN SERVICES 2014 

SOLICITATION NO: Q-14-002-MF 

ADDENDUM #1 | February 28, 2014 
 
 

CHANGE TO SUBMITTING A RESPONSE: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Page 6, Replace the following section in its entirety. 
 
IV.B.7.  Responses should be clear, concise, and complete. They should be submitted using an 8 ½” 
by 11” portrait format. Illustrations, if required, may be submitted on 11” by 17” sheets.  These 
pages will count as two (2) pages and count towards the page limit amount of 45 pages.  

 
 

END CHANGE TO SUBMITTING A RESPONSE: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 

 
 

END ADDENDUM #1 
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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
Expanded Carrizo Project Engineering Design Services 2014  

Solicitation No:  Q-14-002-MF 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. Can SAWS provide a map of the proposed project location, well sites, and anticipated routing for the 

collection line and access roads? 
• A map is being provided as supplemental information which shows the project location, SAWS 

property including the Twin Oaks Water Treatment Plant, and the well sites.  Pipeline routing is 
part of the scope and has not been determined at this time. 

 
2. If a map is not available, does SAWS have an estimated length and approximate diameter for the 

collection line? 
• This will be determined during the design phase. 

 
3. Can SAWS provide the estimated well sizes? 

• Wells are planned to be approximately 18” diameter. 
 

4. Will disinfection be required at the well heads? 
• Disinfection will be required at the well heads. 

 
5. Does SAWS anticipate any water storage or intermediate booster pump stations being required? 

• No water storage or pump stations are anticipated for this project. 
 

6. Could you clarify if 11 x 17 pages will or will not count toward the page limit?  Refer to Page 8, Item #7. 
• Will be clarified in addendum #1. 

 
7. If we use an 11x17 for the org. chart, will that count as 2 pages or 1 page? 

• Will be clarified in addendum #1. 
 
8. Do we also need to include these items from our sub-consultants on the team:  

a. W-9 Form  
b. Past Performance – List of SAWS projects  
c. Team Experience – List of at least 3 current/previous projects - Past 5 years – of Similar Services 

Projects  
d. Proof of Insurance  
e. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire  

 
• None of these items are required to be submitted from proposed sub-consultants. See Section IV, 

C. Response Format. 
 

9. Are designers engaged on the original Carrizo Project prohibited from being sub consultants to a team? 
• No. 

 
10. The scope includes preparation of Environmental Constraints Analysis, initial THC coordination, and 

submittal of USACOE 404 Nationwide Permit documents.  Should we assume that additional detailed 
environmental studies that may be required for the USACOE permit documentation, such as 
archaeological surveys, historic resources evaluations, on-site jurisdictional waters delineations, and 
threatened/endangered species surveys, should also be included as part of the scope? 
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• The scope provided in the RFQ is included to give respondents a general idea of the work to be 
accomplished on the project.  As such, the final scope will be determined after negotiation with 
the selected firm. 

 
11. Please verify the pages included in the page count.  Are the following included? 

• Cover page 
• Cover Letter 
• Table of Contents 
• Tabs 

 
• The cover page and tabs are not included in the page count, while the cover letter and table of 

contents will be included in the page count. 
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